MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Low : : .
5,35'0’\.@’..- Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, October 19, 2020 6:00 PM

Consistent with the California Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 promoting social

distancing, there will be no physical or in-person meeting location available to the public.
Instead, the meeting will be conducted by teleconference. The meeting will be accessible for all

members of the public to attend and give public comment.

Web URI. https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517
Phone (audio only): (669) 900-6833 Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

8.

9.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. September 21, 2020 Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
a. Hiring Update (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
c. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)

NEW BUSINESS
a. Filling Board Vacancies (Action Item)
b. Surplus Vehicles (Action Item)
c. Forest Management (Discussion Item)

TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF’S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Palmer at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay

Service, or e-mail tpalmer@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors

of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, September 21, 2020 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:03PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn, Josh Dale, Paul Casini and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Motion to approve the agenda; motion passed unanimously.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - None

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. August 17,2020 Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve Tim Cahn seconded by
Paul Casini.
b. September 8, 2020 Special Board Meeting — Motion to approve Tim Cahn seconded by
Geff Smith.
5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Selecting New Auditor — some of the auditors attended via Zoom and there was
discussion and questions between all parties. Tim Cahn motioned to select Goranson &
Associates; this was seconded by Paul Casini.

b. Policies & Procedures — Dan and Tim have been working through the Lexipol documents;
focusing on the personnel policies first then continue until all are done.

c. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — the committee did not meet this month but
will be meeting soon and come back next month with an update.

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. FY 20/21 Final Budget — Josh Dale motioned to approve the final budget for FY 20/21;
this was seconded by Paul Casini.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
9. CHIEF'S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. After all expenses are paid for this current fire, we should clear $100-125k.
b. DOT 10 Year Rule on tires; had to replace 4 trucks for total of $12K
¢. Buying all new lockers and pagers for personnel. ID Cards will also be issued to anyone
who would like one.
100 Year Anniversary, medallions were made for everyone.
538 calls to date.
f. 11 people rotating on stipend and on the fire.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

g. Active 911 - purged 5 people that are no longer volunteers. There is personal
information that should be available to people who are not responding to calls.

h. 2 vehicles damaged on Wallbridge fire; we made enough money to repair the damages.
Repairs are underway.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report

13. ADJOURNMENT - Motion to approve: Director Paul Casini; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 7:09PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/
/s/
/s/
/s/
/s/

President Fein

Director Casini

Director Dale

Director Cahn

Director Smith




Tiffanie Palmer

| —————— T e e e T
From: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 5:16 PM

To: Tiffanie Palmer; William Ross

Subject: Fwd: Filling a Vacancy

Tiffanie and Bill,

I responded to a statement that the Registrar of Voters office sent to Tiffanie regarding
filling vacancies on the Board. Here is their response. They indicate that we can simply
recommend appointments to Supervisor Hopkins.

Tiffanie, please include this exchange in Correspondence and let's include a
discussion/action item on the next agenda.

Bill, I want to sunlight this issue and get your thoughts in public.

Best regards,
Dan Fein

Director
Monte Rio Fire Protection District
dan.fein@monteriofire.org

—————————— Forwarded message ------—-

From: Troy Kennedy <Troy.Kennedy@sonoma-county.org>
Date: Tue, Oct 6, 2020 at 1:46 PM

Subject: RE: Filling a Vacancy

To: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Hi Dan,

Yes, the board can simply recommend appointees to the district supervisor prior to Nov 17, no public posting required.

Thanks,



Troy Kennedy
Sonoma County Registrar of Voters
(707) 565-6808

Troy.Kennedy@sonoma-county.org

If you vote by mail, have you signed up for ballot tracking? It’s easy!
Sign up at WheresMyBallot.sos.ca.gov

NOTICE: This email transmission, and any documents, files, or emails attached to it, are for informational purposes only and not
intended to be legal advice. Although every effort is made to ensure the correctness of the information contained herein, the
Registrar of Voters Office does not warranty or guarantee the accuracy of the information provided.

From: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Kamari Marchbanks <Kamari.Marchbanks@sonoma-county.org>

Cc: Tiffanie Palmer <tiffaniepalmer@goldridgefire.org>; Troy Kennedy <Troy.Kennedy @sonoma-county.org>
Subject: Filling a Vacancy

EXTERNAL

Hi Kamari,
I am the President of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board of Directors.

In an August email to Tiffanie, our Administrator, you advised the following:

Also included are two blank Certificates/Oath for the Vacant seats. You have two vacant seats; One Short-Term and One
Full-Term. If you have members that the District would like to appoint to these Vacant seats; Contact your Districts
Supervisor (Lynda Hopkins). The Board of Supervisors will appoint these members and they will serve as if elected.

In the past when vacancies have occurred, as will in January when the current terms have
ended, we were required to post the vacancies and request applications to fill them from the
public, then to go through a public selection process. Furthermore, the persons appointed to
those seats were required to run in the next election, regardless of the length of the term of the
director position being replaced.



To your knowledge, is the procedure different when the vacancy occurs because nobody applies
to run for the seats in an election? Would the currently seated directors simply ask our
Supervisor to make the appointments without going through the public posting?

Thank you for your attention.

Best regards,

Dan Fein

Director
Monte Rio Fire Protection District

dan.fein@monteriofire.org

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED OUTSIDE OF THE SONOMA COUNTY EMAIL SYSTEM.
Warning: If you don’t know this email sender or the email is unexpected,
do not click any web links, attachments, and never give out your user ID or password.



T 28eg

PEE18'85T €264 s SIUNOIIY + QOOOT 1-29091£6088 1-290-7 ¥18 - A%0d 0886 o0z0z/12/60  o9uD- 1w fd
L5'T68'85T 98’6 **d SIUNOOY - 0OOOT 8-91 £81£+890 8-9TE Iouap - ARDd 6286 0zoz/12/60  P9yd- 1wd (|
£'206'852 PO'FESE “*d SN2V + 00005 UONDINISUOD WA 8486 020%/12/60  29UD- Jud (9
Y96+ 192 90°08t *d $UNODY . 0000T STOID # "ISND suog %9 STHND N 7T L186 0z0T/18/60  H9dUD- I (Y
£5°946'19¢ 1220t 0D £33)BE - 2209 AN ‘sl 0.86 0zoz/12/60 NIBYD
bLBLETIT 89't9 "d SIUNODY . 0000T 195-5TL anjeA ani SL86 0zoz/o1/60  APRUD- 1 [
(A5 2 A AT 9£' 1286 g SIUNODY - 0000T rg 3[onL, o[op Sl 2110 486 0z0%/91/60  HosUD-JuId (1
8L F96'1LE 00'+vE'S *d SIUNOY - 0000T ZOPSEIMNOW SUOREIUNWITICD 1AL T £186 0Z0Z/P1/60  HoeuD-Iwd [F
BLBOETLET £6'205F **d SIUNO0Y - 0000T 08tZ-001 Juf ‘AUl s,uomndg 2186 0zZ0Z/P1/60 15U 1ud [Id
14118842 0012 "d SIUNOD%Y . 0O00T send AIYIUO QZOT 1900100 woo sadjaygom 1186 0z0z/01/60  Hasup-ud (g
12.°920°6L2 TE0LL T " SIUNOJSY - 00007 10000-8T110IET1 L6 UOZLIDA 0486 0z0%/01/60  HOIUD- Ymd (1
£6'96.'08% 00" bb d SNV - 0000% 191D # 1SN SUOG % SIND N T 6986 020Z/01/60  HoouD- 1ud (19
£6°0v2'08¢ 181 **d SIUMO20Y - 0000% €SPE0EE T TUONEIUNUIWOD PIIUBYUT 8986 0Z0Z/01/60  P9YD- T [Iid
+E'658°08C SC' 69 d SWUTO0Y « 0000T 148012561 HAOAD - LIV L1986 0202/01/60  >P9UD-3ud (g
68876082 bE61E “R01D A39rRg - £E09 yoseR)y 211y 9986 0%0%/60/60 RETl ]
£.°8¥2'182 SCEE6'l g - el - 0819 uetwsed )'g 086 0Z0Z/80/60 HooUD
gz'zar'ese €040 **d SIUMO0OY - 0000T T19%1 frwpeg equreg £986 0z0e/P0/60  HAouD- 1ud [T
1€°6+2'€8¢ 007000°1 *rd SHINODOY « 0000T " O WEIIM JO SFO MeT z986 0B0Z/b0/60  MOIUD- Imd [F
1€°6+2 8T 00612 "d SIUNOY . 00007 sang Aol 0T0g Bausdeg woo 1adsygam 1986 0z0Z/T0/60  98yD- nud Y
£+ '+82 64661 *d SIUN022Y - 0000T 8-09€ L90T S98 LOL [ UoREIS - LRIV 0986 0z0z/10/60  A99UD- W Y
01°+99'+8C 06'115'T 1 SIUNOY « 0000T £-#21598-00-50+0 MNVE Xilm 6586 0T0T/T0/60  ANIPUD- ywid I
00941988 0202 **d SIUINODY . 00007 1-29091£6088 1-290-7 ¥18 - A%Dd 2686 080%/10/60  Ho8yD- nud g
0T obT'98e 0 A " SN0V - 0000T T-TL98CLES0E \B-BE9-1 ®I§ - A%0d 1586 0z0e/10/60  P84D-ud g
§/°.85°08C 15701 d SOV . 0000T 8-91£815+890 g-01E IOUUIL - APDA 9e86 0z0z/10/60  MosUD-wd g
92'865'982 19°LLE *td SN0V - 00008 16848 ou[ ‘uog g ueuuaddo $C86 020Z/10/60  H98UD- 1 Y
£0°926°98C L9°4L9°T i d SIUNODY - 00008 191D # "ISTD $uog |y SHINY N T 686 0g0T/10/60  N9RUD- g I
PLES9'68T 007008 "Td SIUNOY . 00007 TSI UoI}19301d 214 uojeln £586 0z0z/10/60  HoeyD-md [ig
PLESH 06T 12201 d SIUN0Y - 0000T 8-09¢ L90T 598 L0L [ Uon®S - 1RLY - 286 0z0z/10/60  A20UD- Mud g
SH195'06T 00°LTT odejsod - 0169 a1t Aug YyMON 0886 0e02/10/60 A324D
SH'8L9°062 PhREPE UHERSIUDY .- 0159 NINAY-0ZDNY " UON0sI0Id 14 98pRy PIoD 6486 0z0z/10/60 H22UD
69911462 +8L0x HuEd 3383 WG . 007

00°000' 00t ysep pajood Ajuna) eurouog . 611 1810,

00°000'00F qsed palood A3uno) rwowog . 61T

0005 JUNO0Y SEUTABS 18I ANUNUIMOD - 601 [EI0L

Q0°0S junosovy sfuraeg 1SILd LIUNWUIND - 60T

£S'8E0°'SHT 69°1E0°L9 BuneradQ 180y EUNUWIMOg - SOT 810,

ZS'SE0'SHI PETEET -LITdS- NOSTIM NVAM 8PT0T 0zoT/st/e0 AU
9€'8L6'0%1 69°L€5'8 -L17dS- SUOUIIG MIITRIA LbT0S 0zoz/st/60 HoBUD
SO9TS'GET L¥'069 puadng . £16¢ puing pzog sniny Jezjad [ ane(] 91205 ozoz/st/e0 HoRUYD
2S°002'951 ob'ege't -111dS- BZOPUSIN "V DIUIWO 208 0202/s1/60 HoSYD
T6'T6L°LST 187591 wes, MG - 168 o[feunpop [ f1eyoey +FE0S 0z0e/S1/60 AU
6t LS 78084 -1I'Tds- yoseey uoifey £bz0s 0z0T/s1/60 Belie}
10°881°091 617182 LIS~ yosee) 212ey TPTOS 0zoz/s1/60 HoaYD
02'69p°'£91 TEHSE L ~L17dS~ sqoder (] sewrer 1+Z0S 0z0T/S1/60 Ho9UD
TYET6'0LI 1S°0rL'0 -1ITds- Ioteg sourep 0bgos ozoz/s1/60 HosUD
ST'H99'LLT SYESL'EE ~LITdS~ saxe[, ¥d 0Z0z ShInY  ‘DRIeG $SAUISNY SAITRAOTU] 0z0T/51/60 L cElite)
86°'41+°008 b T g ~117d8- ad ogog sndny ¥d INJOg SSAUISNE SATIRACLIU] 0202/31/60 oo
1199611 o110t dag Todded - 0¥59 0TOT I8NENY  UHneg SSaulsng aAlRAoU] 0zoz/si/60 BeClite)
12°290'212 Buneradg sy Ajrunwmmod . 01

aouning P3ID mds [TTE UDN wnN a1 adRf

0T0T ‘0¢ raquraydag jo sy
4935169)] SJUNO0IOY Jung

sIseg [EnIo0Y

0Z/41/01

JOLIISI( UOIIOVI0IJ 214 OIY IJUOI WV S£:0T



Z o8edg

LELE6T6Z'T SL ITHEILT 60'IF TVLOL
ZO'ST1'008 60'IY SO xued 3jelg Jurung .- GO 1810,

TOSTI'00S 60° 1 0oy 1391334 . GOT L 1s2191u] ozoz/os/60 ysodagg
£6'€40°00S S0I yued 9)v}§ JWums - 50T

£8°9¢L'LPT 90’089 1810y MUed a1elg JIWnG - 007 [0,

EROEL'LYT £8°251 d sIunoday - 30002 9 G8F G6ET-598 LOL ¢ ronelg - LRIV BERO 0z0z/62/60 AU D-3ud iIg
9268 LT [y g SyUNodY . (T T-CE98ELES0E C-CES-T BIS - UROd L8886 az0z/6%/60 HeUD- I {18
SR ERE'BEFET 06°€LT'1 “d SIUnoddy - 30002 CI91D # '¥snD Su0g % sSRIND N T 9886 0z0z/68/60 HISUD- JIg {118
SLLLS'6FE £8°861 g SIIN02YY . 0000T 8-00€ L90T 598 0L 1 UOREIS - 1WLY ©886 0e0e/68/60  MoUD-Iwd ME
85'9LL60C A g SIUN00YY . 00008 IR W ULIOL BSOY viueg 286 0T0T/be/60  NRUD-Jmd fjia
QU TH6'6HE LO'668F d SIINoMY - §000T UOIIONESTEOTY WRIA €886 00z /12/60 HOOUD- 1 f§ig
LUTPS'PSE 0L PLL'D "d SIUN02Y . M UOIIONESUC) WY TB86 ozoc/1z/60 HoeUD- g jiig
L8'S14'852 FA -7 'd |Unoony - 30008 00EZOOSE torepm sFuudg Isiemisang 1886 ozoz/1z/60 AYUD- yud g

asuvIOg npaIn nqeq mds owsdgy FWDN wny a0 adfif

020%Z ‘0¢ 19quia}dag jo sy

4235162 Sjunoooy Jyung
JOLISI(] WOIOIJOIF I OR IJUON

s{sug [eniooy

oz/¥1/ot
WV S£i0T



Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000

1001 -
1008
1011
1014 ¢
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1042 .
1060 -
1080 -
1100 -

+ Property - CY Secured

Direct Charges - CY

RDA Increment

5B2557 Prop Tax Admin

RDA Pass Through

Residual - RPTTF
Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured
CollectGost Del CY Unsecured
Property - PY Secured
Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
Property - PY Unsecured

16 - Tax Revenue - Other

Total 10 - Tax Revenue
17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2470 -
2490 -
2500 -
2510 -
2970 -
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - Other

Total 20 -

State HOPTR

Timber Yield Tax

State - Other In-lieu tax
Intergovernmental Rev. - State
Equip Rental

RDA Asset Distribution

Intergovernmental Revenues

30 - Charge for Services

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4102 -
4105 -
4200 -

Misc. Income
Donations/Grants
Interest Income
Other Revenue

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold

50000 - Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

§910 -
5911 -

5913

5914 -
5922 .
5924 .
5830 -
5935
5940 ¢

Permanent Positions
Volunteer Pay

- Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment
Workers' Compensation

50 - Payroll Expenses - Other

Total 50 -

Payroll Expenses

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

TOTAL

Aug 20 Sep 20 Jul 1+ Qct 14, 20 Budget % Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 15,363.21  488,000.00 -472,646,79 3,15%
0.00 0.00 9,215.50 500,0G0.00 -490,784.50 1.84%
0,00 0.00 0.00 -200,000.00 200,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0 513.61 70,000.00 -69,486.39 0.73%
0.00 0.60 72,325.57 78,000.00 -5,674.43 92.73%
0.00 0.00 4,331.83 5,000.00 -G68.17 86.64%
0.00 0.00 48047 0.00 480.47 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 $3,000.00 «13,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -7.83 0.00 -7.83 100.0%
0.00 0.00 -B.69 0.00 -8.69 100.0%
0.00 0.00 249.88 255.00 -5.12 97.99%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 10245355 950,255.00 -847,801.45 10.78%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,498.75 1,700.00 -201.25 88.16%
0.00 0.00 50.78 80.00 -29.22 63.48%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 -1.00 0.0%
0.00 Q.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 Q.00 1,549.53 1,781.00 -231.47 87.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
42.45 41.09 B54.73 1,000.00 -145.27 85.47%
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
42,45 41.09 854,73 1,000.00 -145.27 85.47%
42 45 4109 104, 857 81 953,036 00 -848 17819 1 0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
42.45 41.09 104,857.81 953,036.00 -848,178.19 11.0%
0.00 0.00 000 151,389.50 -151,389.50 0.0%
345.00 1,668.07 2,468.07 10,000.00 -7,531.93 24.68%
7,321.25 9,264.94 2471219 180,000.00 -155,287.81 13.73%
000 106,208.34 106,208.34 1.00 106,207.34  10,620,834.0%
475.31 3,810.81 4,878.76 29,047.75 -24,228,99 16.58%
111.18 891.24 1,126.99 4,950,159 -3,823.16 22.77%
0.00 0.60 .00 34,920.00 -34,820.00 0.0%
105,08 763.99 930.91 18,900.00 -17,969.09 4.93%
0.00 0.00 15,514.00 38,220.00 -22,706.00 40.59%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8,357.82 122,507.39 155,779.26 467,428.40 -311,642.14 33.33%

Page 1 of 3



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

TOTAL
Aug 20 Sep 20 Jul 4 - Oct 14, 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE 2,677.67 2,601.53 8.699.14 25,000.00 -16,300.86 34.8%
6040 - Communications 1,786.89 2,612.89 4,504.85 16,000.00 -5,495.15 45.05%
6060 - Food 0.00 0.00 B88.61 1,000.00 -911.39 8.86%
6080 - Household Expense 60.35 4,33 166.90 1,500.00 -1,333.10 $1.13%
5100 - Insurance 0.00 0.00 23,381.00 23,000.00 391,00 101.7%
6140 - Maint - Equipment 4,736.16 14,147.26 31,881.05 50,G00.00 -18,018.95 63.96%
6180 - Maint. - Building 6,982.33 4,852.71 11,835.04 50,600.00 -38,164.96 23.67%
6261 - Medical Supplies .00 163.27 163.27 10,000.00 -9,836.73 1.63%
6280 - Membership/Subscriptions 14.00 14.00 42.00 9,000.00 -8,958.00 0.47%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr
6310 - Contract Expense Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6330 - Reimbursements Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr - Othe 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total §300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8400 - Olfice Expense 14.99 0.00 179.88 3,000.00 -2,820.02 G.0%
6410 - Postage 0.00 117.00 17.00 600.00 -483.00 19.5%
6461 - Supplies 1,543.78 59.49 1,808.44 10,000.00 -8,091.56 19.08%
6500 - Professional Services 282.03 2382.03 3,200.69 10,000.00 -6,799.31 32.01%
6510 - Administrative Services 3,318.21 3,438.44 8,930.59 52,000.00 -42,069.41 18.1%
6521 - County Services 0.00 0.00 G.00 3,200.00 -3,200.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services
6527 - Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6526 - Dispatch Services 0.0C 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%
6540 - Payroll Services 101.05 101.10 293.75 12,000.00 -11,706.25 2.45%
6587 - LAFCO 0.00 0.00 ©920.00 1,048.00 -128.00 B7.79%
6610 - Legal Services %,000.00 1,000,00 3,070.00 15,000.0C ~11,830.00 20.47%
6630 - AudiAccounting 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
6634 - Bank Service Charges 0.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 -50.00 50.0%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
6820 - Lease - Fire Truck 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6830 - Lease - SB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0%
7005 - Election Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7053 - Vehicle Registration 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 -14,000.00 0.0%
7060 - Board Expense 0.00 .00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
7120 - Training-In-Service 800.00 0.00 3,346.20 5,000.00 -1,653.80 66.92%
7201 - GaslQil 1,511.90 1,720.90 4,286.14 20,000.00 -15,703.86 21.48%
7300 - Transportalon/Travel Q.00 .00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,006.00 0.0%
7320 - Utilities 926.80 518.68 2,815.84 20,000.00 -17,184.16 14.08%
7330 - Matnt - Creekside JPA 0.00 .00 0.00 §,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
7490 - Reconcitiation Discrepancies .00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7920 - Interest Expense Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B9 - Services/Supplies - Other .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 25,759.26 32,033.63 111,000.48 368,698,C0 -257,667.51 30.11%
85 - Capital Assets
8520 - Fixed Assets - Bldgs 0.00 0.00 .00 C.00 0.00 0.0%
8560 - Fixed Assets - Equipment .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8590 - Fixed Assets - WIP Fire Station 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8595 - Depreciation Expense 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
85 - Capital Assets - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 2 of 3



Total 85 - Capital Assets
90 - Appropriations

9000 - Contingencies

90 - Appropriations - Other
Total 90 - Appropriations

Total Expense
Net income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

TOTAL
Aug 20 Sep 20 Jul1-0Oct 14, 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 116,909.60 -116,909.60 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.60 0.00 4.00 116,909.60 -116,902.60 0.0%
34,'1_17.68 154.6:3_1..02 266.?19.75 953,036.00 -686,256.25 27.99_?1
-34,074,63 -154,589.93 -161,921.94 0.00 -161,921.94 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



10:34 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

1014120 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 14, 2020
Oct 14, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
105 - Community First Operating 145,035.52
109 - Community First Savings Account 50.00
119 - Sonoma County Pooled Cash 400,000.00
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 169,377.18
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 500,115.02
Total Checking/Savings 1,214,577.72
Accounts Receivable
1105@ - Due from Other Government 2734214
Total Accounts Receivable 2734214
Total Current Assets 1,241,819.86
TOTAL ASSETS 1,241,919.86
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahiiities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 18.39
Total Accounts Payable 18.329
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
24050 - Tax Withholding -4,343.01
24100 - FICA -3,057.84
24150 - Medicare -7156.15
24000 - Payroll Liabilities - Other 15,667.80
Total 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 7.551.80
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds -40,469.00
Total Other Current Liabilities -32,917.20
Total Current Liabilities -32,898.81
Total Liabilities -32,898.81
Equity
36000 - Opening Balance Equity 384,455.63
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets 1,052,284.98
Net Income -161,321.94
Total Equity 1,274,818.67
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,241,919.86

Page 1



